KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH
Office of the Borough Clerk
144 North Binkley Street Johni Blankenship, MMC
Soldotna, AK 99669 Borough Clerk
Phone 907-714-2160 '
Fax 907-714-2388

TO: Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members
THRU:  Dale Bagley, Assembly President D
FROM: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk / ﬁ)
DATE:  March 17,2014
RE: Ordinance 2015- ()] : Enacting KPB Chapter 4,140, Recall

In January of 2015, the Borough Clerk’s Office was presented with an application to recall an
elected official. After doing the required research it became clear that Alaska State Statutes set
out basic provisions for administering the recall process, however; there were no timelines or
deadlines set out in State Statutes and the Borough Code was silent. For the apphcdtlon
processed in January both parties agreed to use the timelines and deadlines set out in the
initiative and referendum section of state statutes and borough code.

In an effort to make those timelines and deadlines clear the attached ordinance is offered for your
consideration.



